
OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS 

ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 

December 11, 2025 

 

 

TO:  Athletics Committee Members 
             Dennis M. Ellmer, Chair 

Elza H. Mitchum, Vice Chair 

P. Murry Pitts (ex-officio) 

Andrew Hodge (ex-officio) 

Susan Allen 

Robert M. “Bob” Tata, Esq. 

Dennis Gregory (Faculty Representative) 

 

FROM:  Dr. Camden Wood Selig 

  Director of Athletics 

 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

 

SUBJECT:  December 11, 2025 – Meeting Agenda 

 

 

The Athletics Committee meeting will take place in the Board Room of the Kate and John R. Broderick 

Dining Commons from 4:30PM to 5:30PM on Thursday, June 13, 2025.  

 

The following items will be discussed: 

 

I. Approval of the June 13, 2025 Minutes 

 

II. Men’s Basketball Student-Athlete and SAAC President 

Mr. Robert Davis, Jr.  

 

III. ODU Football Success 

Dr. Camden Wood Selig, Director of Athletics 

 

IV. Thurmond Family ODU Head Football Coach  

Mr. Ricky Rahne 

 

V. Value of Owning a Day on ESPN 

 Dr. Camden Wood Selig 
 

VI. Sports Medicine Restructuring with Mental Health 

Mr. Kieran Donohue, Assistant Athletic Director for Development and Administration 

 

VII. National and Sun Belt Conference Leadership 

Dr. Camden Wood Selig 

 

 

 

 


